
From: 	 ATF 	 i i 
To 	 i 	 ATF 	 l' i 	 ATF 	 I 

L. 

i CC: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); 1 	ATF 	i; i 	 ATF 	 i 
Sent: 	 6/22/2011 2:45:37 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: 2011-03-28 CEG to ATF 
Attachments: 	RE: Draft response to Grassley's letters of 3/4 and 3/28 re Zapata shooting, etc. 

I've lost track of how many times we have provided this information to OLA. Here it is again. 

ATF 
Office of the Director 
0: 202; 	ATF 

ATF 
ATF 

From: 	ATF 

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 3:55 PM 
To: Me!son, Kenneth E. 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD); Sarnacki, Jeffrey P.; McDermond, James E.; 	 ATF 
Subject: Fw: 2011-03-28 CEG to ATF 

See below. 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This 
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any 
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the 
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From: Leavitt, Tristan qudiciary-Rep) 
To: 	ATF 	: Hoover, William J.; Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD) 
Cc: CEG (Judiciary-Rep) ; Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep) ; Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov  
Sent: Tue Jun 2115:51:31 2011 
Subject: RE: 2011-03-28 CEG to ATF 

Senator Grassley has received no response to this letter but is still very interested in this issue. Can vou indicate when he will 
receive a response? 

Cordially, 
Tristan Leavitt 
U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary 

From: Leavitt, Tristan (Judiciary-Rep) 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 9:30 AM 

	

Toj 	 ./ 

	

_ 	 ATF 	 ATF 

CC: CEG (Judiciary-Rep); Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); 'Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov ' 
Subject: 2011-03-28 CEG to ATF 

Hello, 

Please find attached a letter from Senator Grassley. Please confirm receipt and ensure that all formal 
correspondence on this matter is sent electronically in PDF format to ceg@judiciary-rep.senate.gov  (cc'd above). If 

DOJ-FF-44564 



you have any questions about this matter, please contact me directly. Thank you. 

Cordially, 
Tristan L. Leavitt 
Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 
U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary 
(202) 224-5225 
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